# **PACKET MATERIALS**

DATE <u>March 26, 2010</u>

Item No. <u>8</u>

## LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS LIST \*

×	Memo from Jason Fried, Senior Program Officer				
X	Application: Michael L. Bornstein				
X	Application: Hope Schmeltzer				

\*\* Exceeds 20 pages; see file to review Available for review at City Hall, Room 244

Completed by:	Alisa Somera	Date: March 24, 2010

\* This list reflects the explanatory documents provided.

# San Francisco Local Agency Formation Commission

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102-4689 Tel. 415.554.5184 Fax. 415.554.5163

- TO: LAFCO Commissioners
- FROM: Jason Fried, Senior Program Officer
- DATE: March 26, 2010
- SUBJECT: <u>Item #8: Appointment of the Public Member, Seat 6, term ending February</u> 22, 2014 (Discussion Item)

The Public Member (Seat 6) and Alternate to the Public Member (Seat 7) seats are up for four-year term appointments. On January 27, 2010 the Clerk of the Board announced the upcoming seat openings for both seats using the City and County's announcement policy. As of March 23, 2010, two applications have been submitted for Seat 6 and no applications have been submitted for Seat 7. The two applications are attached.

The Commission can either hold both seats open at this time or fill Seat 6 and wait until we get applications for seat 7. Until the Commission fills these seats, the current Commissioner remains in the seat.

It should be noted that either applicant can amend their application to also be considered for Seat 7, should they so desire, and the Commission can choose to appoint that person to fill that seat during this meeting.

n O8 10 O4:41p Py Driscoll	415-668-1991 p.1
City and Cou 1 Dr. Carlton B. C	of Supervisors Inty of San Francisco Goodlett Place, Room 244 4 FAX (415) 554-7714
Application for Boards,	Commissions and Committees
Application for Appointment to: Local Area Forma Name of B	tion Commission oard, Commission, Committee, or Task Force
Seat # or Category (If applicable): Seat 6: public	member appointed by the LAFCo District: n/a
Name: Michael L Bornstein	
Home Address: 2nd Avenue	Zip: 94118
Home Phone: 415	Occupation: Small Business Owner
Work Phone: 415-377-3189 Employ	rer: Self
Business Address: - 2nd Avenue	Zip: 94118
Business E-Mail: democraticdirect@gmail.com	Home E-Mail:
Check All That Apply:	
A citizen of the United States.	At least 18 years old on or before Election Day. 🔽
Not in prison or on parole for a felony convict	ion 🔽
A resident of San Francisco 🛛 🗹 Yes;	No: (Place of Residence):
Please state your qualifications (attach supplem	ental sheet if necessary)
20+ years experience in non-profit management. Profession	ally experience with CCA since 2002. Current member of LAFCo.
Education:	
BS in Organizational Behavior, USF.	
Business and/or professional experience:	
SF Bay Chapter Director, Sierra Club (1999-2010)	
Civic Activities:	
Volunteer 500+ hours a year on various civic and social cause	·
	Sex: (optional) 🔽 M 🛄 F
	ommission to which you wish appointment?
(Applications must be received 10 days before the scheduled hearing.) (Please Note: Once Completed, this form, including all attachments,	
Date: 3/8/10 Applicant's Signature: <u>Please Note</u> : Your application will be retained for one year.	(required)
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Appointed to Seat # Term Expires: Date &	Seat was Vacated:
2/04/09	



# Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 (415) 554-5184 FAX (415) 554-7714

Application for Boards, Commissions and Committees	5				
Application for Appointment to: Local Agency Formation Commission Name of Board, Commission, Committee, or Task Force					
Seat # or Category (If applicable): LAFCO Public member	District:				
Name: Hope Schmeltzer					
Home Address Folsom St., - San Francisco, CA	Zip: 94110				
Home Phone: 415- Occupation: Attorney					
Work Phone: 415-904-5220 Employer: California Coastal Commission					
Business Address: 45 Fremont St., Ste 2000, San Francisco, CA	Zip: 94105				
Business E-Mail: hschmeltzer@coastal.ca.gov Home E-Mail:	⊉yahoo.com				
Check All That Apply:					
A citizen of the United States. 🗹 At least 18 years old on or before	e Election Day.				
Not in prison or on parole for a felony conviction					
A resident of San Francisco 🛛 🗹 Yes: 🗌 No: (Place of Residence)					
Please state your qualifications (attach supplemental sheet if necessary)					
Education:					
Business and/or professional experience:					
Civic Activities:					
Ethnicity: (optional) M					
Have you attended any meetings of the Board/Commission to which you wish a					
For appointments by the Board of Supervisors, appearance before the RULES COMMITTEE is a requirement before an (Applications must be received 10 days before the scheduled hearing.) (Please Note: Once Completed, this form, including all attachments, become public record)	y appointment can be made.				
Date: 3910 Applicant's Signature: (required)	<u></u>				
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Appointed to Seat #: Term Expires: Date Seat was Vacated:					

HOPE A. SCHMELTZER - Folsom Street. # -San Francisco, CA 94110 415.

### EXPERIENCE

California Coastal Commission, San Francisco, CA Chief Counsel

Advise Coastal Commissioners and staff on all aspects of the Coastal Act, the Coastal Zone Management Act, pending litigation and other legal issues that arise.

University of California, Office of General Counsel, Oakland, CA University Counsel, Environmental Group Leader

- Principal attorney responsible for environmental impact report and land use permitting compliance (CEQA, NEPA, coastal development, wetlands, ESA) and related litigation for UC's 10 campus \$1.5 billion annual capital development program and Long Range Development Plans.
- Advise and manage UC campus environmental, health and safety compliance, permitting, related litigation and administrative proceedings including CERCLA clean-ups, hazardous and bio-hazardous waste practices, OSHA, air permitting, stormwater permitting
- Evaluate, retain and manage outside environmental consultants and legal counsel.
- Provide counsel to Regents' Green Buildings Policy and Clean Energy Standard Steering Committee & Working Group on systemwide sustainable building and energy practices.

Local Agency Formation Commission, City and County of San Francisco 2002-present Commissioner (Public member)

Work with city commissioners to conduct a series of technical consultant reports and build consensus on City energy policy. Work with the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to implement Community Choice Aggregation.

#### Governor's Clean Energy Green Team, Sacramento, CA Director

- First director of high profile task force coordinating federal, state, regional and local officials to streamline environmental permitting for power facilities and recommend financing for renewable energy sources.
- Organized and directed public Green Team meetings, determined agendas, presented findings and recommendations. .
- Managed staff to execute projects mandated by the Green Team .
- Acted as public representative of the Green Team by conducting workshops statewide on permitting strategies for power companies and local governments, and interacting with the media.
- Advised senior Cabinet staff on electricity conservation, generation, and legal policy issues. .

#### Governor's Office of Planning & Research, Sacramento CA 1999-2000 Senior Policy Advisor

- Advise OPR Director and senior Cabinet staff on electricity and land use planning issues, # including PG&E's hydroelectric divestiture and environmental review of impact on surrounding lands.
- Coordinate statewide agency response on land use planning and policy related to brownfields and fiber optic cable installation

2006-present

2001-2006

2000-2001

#### HOPE A. SCHMELTZER Folsom Street, #.— San Francisco. CA 94110 415.

## Landels, Ripley & Diamond, LLP, San Francisco, CA

1997-1999

1994-1997

Summer 1993-

Spring 1994

Senior Associate, Environmental, Land Use & Real Estate Group

- Provide full range of environmental compliance counseling to industrial and developer clients including brownfields cleanup and redevelopment (e.g. Mission Bay), hazardous waste management, risk assessment analysis, and toxic tort avoidance. Draft transactional and environmental contracts and permits.
- Draft legal motions and memoranda, and conduct discovery in environmental litigation.

# McCutchen, Doyle, Brown & Enersen, LLP, San Francisco, CA

Associate Attorney, Environmental & Corporate Groups

- Provide environmental regulatory compliance counseling to high-tech and bio-tech clients on all major environmental, health and safety statutes and issues, including asbestos and BATF issues.
- Draft transactional documents such as indemnity and access agreements, asbestos notices and environmental lease provisions.
- Draft motions and memoranda in RCRA, CERCLA and other environmental litigation.

## **Domestic Policy Council, White House Staff**, Washington, DC Environmental/Legal Staff

 Research and analyze environmental legislative issues including CERCLA reauthorization, tribal environmental issues and environmental justice topics. Analysis and review of potential Executive Orders, including E.O. 12,898 ("Federal Action To Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations" 2/11/94).

City of New York, New York, NY

1989-1991

- Mayor's Office of Operations: Department of Environmental Protection analyst.
- Department of Sanitation, Recycling Division: Recycling programs developer and analyst.

#### AFFILIATIONS

City CarShare, Board of Directors (2004 - 2007) Fremont High School volunteer (Oakland, 2002-2005) Climb for Yosemite (2002 - 2005) AIDS Legal Referral Panel volunteer (1995-present) State Bar of California, Environmental Law Section (1994-present)

#### EDUCATION

Georgetown University Law Center, Washington, DC

- JD, May 1994, cum laude
- Dean's List 1991-1992, 1993-1994; Young Lawyers' Committee Fellowship

#### University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI

- AB, Philosophy, May 1989
- Honors Convocation 1987; Varsity Gymnastics 1985-1986